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From: Erancisco Salcedo

To: .

Ce: Stefano Turconl; publicidades USA; francisco salcedo

Subject: President of Trinidad & Tobago Football Federation meeting request
Date: Friday, February 24, 2017 1:03:29 PM

Attachments: image.png

Dear ELI,

My firm has been retained by the TTFA for the marketing of the remaining home games of the
Trinidad & Tobago men national team, qualifiers to the World Cup Russia 2018.

The President of the TTFA, Mr. David John-Williams would like to have a meeting with you
early next week in Miami,

Please advise of your availability so Mr. John-Williams can finalize his travel plans
accordingly.

Best,

Francisco José Salcedo
President
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